
 
JOHN WARD 
Head of Finance and Governance Services 
 
Contact: Katherine Davies 01243 534674 
kdavies@chichester.gov.uk 

 

East Pallant House 
1 East Pallant 
Chichester 
West Sussex 
PO19 1TY 
Tel: 01243 785166 
www.chichester.gov.uk 

 

 

 

 
A meeting of Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee will be held in 
virtual on Thursday 5 August 2021 at 9.30 am 

 
MEMBERS: Mrs T Bangert, Mr A Moss and Mr A Sutton 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Part 1 
 

1   To elect a Chairman for this Hearing  

2   Declarations of Interests  
 Members and officers are reminded to make any declarations of disclosable 

pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests they may have in respect of 
matters on the agenda for this meeting. 

3   Licensing Hearings (Pages 1 - 64) 
 The Community Hall, Donegall Avenue, Chichester, PO19 1TY 

Application for a New Premises Licence: 
(a) Chair opens the Hearing. 
(b) Items arising from Regulation 6 Notice (Notice of Hearing). 
(c) Notice of any representations withdrawn.  
(d) The procedure will then follow the Sub-Committee protocol and    procedure 

note attached 
 
 
 

4   Consideration of any late items as follows:  
 (a) items added to the agenda papers and made available for public inspection; 

(b) items which the chairman has agreed should be taken as matters of 
urgency by reason of special circumstances to be reported at the meeting. 

 
 

NOTES 
 

1. The press and public may be excluded from the meeting during any item of 
business whenever it is likely that there would be disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in section 100I of and Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 
 

2. The press and public may view the agenda papers within Part 1 of the agenda on 
Chichester District Council’s website at http://www.chichester.gov.uk/committees. 
 

3. Subject to the provisions allowing the exclusion of the press and public, the 

Public Document Pack

http://www.chichester.gov.uk/committees


photographing, filming or recording of this meeting from the public seating area is 
permitted. To assist with the management of the meeting, anyone wishing to do this 
is asked to inform the chairman of the meeting of his or her intentions before the 
meeting starts. The use of mobile devices for access to social media is permitted 
but these should be switched to silent for the duration of the meeting. Those 
undertaking such activities must do so discreetly and not disrupt the meeting, for 
example by oral commentary, excessive noise, distracting movement or flash 
photography. Filming of children, vulnerable adults or members of the audience 
who object should be avoided. [Standing Order 11.3 in the Constitution of 
Chichester District Council] 

 
 



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05   1 of 4 

CHICHESTER DISTRICT COUNCIL  
 

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (THE ‘ACT’) 
 

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 HEARING REGULATIONS 2005 
 

SUB-COMMITTEE PROTOCOL AND PROCEDURE NOTE 
 
A. PROTOCOL 
 
1. The Notice of Meeting  
 
 (a) The Notice of Sub-Committee meeting issued by the Council shall be accompanied 

by the following: 
 
  (i) A report of the Licensing Officer which shall include: 
 
   (a) Conditions the Licensing Officer considers relevant in the event that 

the application is granted; 
 
   (b) Any matters which in his opinion require clarification; and 
 
   (c) Observations on the application in relation to the Licensing 

Objectives, National Guidance and local policy. 
 
  (ii) Where relevant, the notices which have been given by the applicant and 

other parties under the Act. 
 
 (b) The Notice of Meeting shall be served upon: 
 
  (i) The applicant (together with copies of relevant representations under the 

Act); 
 
  (ii) Persons who have made relevant representations under the Act; and 
 
  (iii) Where appropriate the Chief Officer of Police who has given notice under 

the Act. 
 
2. Appearances and Submissions 
 
 (a) Constitution of the Sub Committee 
 
  A Member of a Ward in which the premises are located and is the subject of an 

application shall not be a Member of the Sub-Committee determining such 
application.  

 
 (b) Parties entitled to appear 
 
  In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 any person 

making relevant representations, the applicant and the Licensing Officer may attend 
the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any person whether or not the 
person is legally qualified.  

 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05   2 of 4 

 (c) At the Hearing 
 
  Any party shall be entitled to: 
 
  (i) Respond to any point in support of their application or representation which 

the Licensing Authority (the ‘Authority’) has given notice that it may require 
further clarification on;  

 
  (ii) Normally to put questions to any other party; and  
 
  (iii) Address the Sub-Committee. 
 
 (d) Consequences of non-attendance 
 
  (i) The Sub-Committee will normally proceed with a hearing where a party has 

informed the Authority that it does not intend to attend or be represented at 
the hearing. 

 
  (ii) Where a party has not so indicated but fails to attend or to be represented at 

the hearing the Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, where it is considered 
necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a later date or hold 
the hearing in the party’s absence subject to, (in the latter case), the Sub-
Committee considering the application or representations made by the 
absent party.  

 
 (e) Submissions to the Sub Committee 
 
  (i) Subject to each party being given an equal maximum time the Sub-

Committee may, at its discretion, where it considers appropriate in the public 
interest, advise parties that it will impose a time limit on speeches or 
submissions to be made to it.  

 
  (ii) The Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, request that where a number of 

relevant representations repeat or in substance repeat a representation, that 
a representative of those making such representations make submissions to 
it on behalf of the other parties.  

 
  (iii) The production of draft conditions by the Licensing Officer shall not be 

construed as influencing the Sub-Committee in advance of hearing 
representations and are produced for administrative convenience in the 
event that, following formal determination of the application, the Sub-
Committee considers it appropriate to grant consent but with such conditions 
as it may consider appropriate. 

   
  (iv) The Sub-Committee shall not have regard to any information first produced 

by a party at the hearing without first obtaining the consent of other parties 
present at the hearing. 

 
 (f) Conduct at the Hearing 
 
  (i) The Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, require a person to leave the 

hearing and refuse to permit that person to return or to return only on such 
conditions as the Sub-Committee specifies if, in its opinion, that person is 
behaving in a disruptive manner, provided that such person may submit 
written evidence in accordance with the Regulations. 

 

Page 2



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05   3 of 4 

  (ii) Any irregularity arising from any failure to accord with this procedure shall 
not make the hearing void.  If any person has clearly been prejudiced the 
Authority will take appropriate steps to rectify the irregularity before reaching 
its determination.  Clerical mistakes in a document arising from accidental 
slip or omission may be corrected by the Authority.  

 
  (iii) The public (including any parties or their representatives) may be excluded 

from part of the hearing where the public interest in so doing outweighs the 
public interest in the hearing taking place in public.  

 
  (iv) The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing to a specified date where it 

considers it necessary to obtain further information or to facilitate 
representations or to assess such representation at or in the vicinity of the 
premises.  

 
B.  Procedure at the Hearing 
 
 1. Order of Presentation 
 
 (a) The procedure of the Sub-Committee is as follows: 
 
  (i) Chair opens the meeting, introducing Members of the Sub-Committee and 

officers present to the applicant and members of the public, explains the 
nature of the decision to be taken and the procedure to be followed, and 
shall consider any request made by a party under the Regulations for 
permission for another person to appear at the Hearing, such permission not 
to be unreasonably withheld. 

 
  (ii) The Licensing Officer outlines the application, any relevant representations 

and relevancies to the local authority licensing policy statement and statutory 
guidance (optional). 

 
  (iii) Members to ask any relevant questions of the officer. 
 
  (iv) Licensing Officer introduces applicant (if present) and invites him or her, or 

person representing them, to address the committee or clarify any 
information arising from the officers’ outline, if necessary.  

   
  (v) Licensing Officer to invite those parties making representations to address 

the Sub-Committee. 
 
  (vi) Members to ask any relevant questions of those parties making 

representations. 
 

(vii) Applicant or person representing them to ask any relevant questions of 
those parties making representations.  

 
(viii) Applicant or person representing them addresses the Sub-Committee. 

 
  (ix) Members may ask any relevant questions of the applicant or person 

representing them.  
 
  (x) Parties that made representations to ask any relevant questions of the 

applicant or person representing them. 
 
  (xi) Chair to invite applicant or those representing them, and any parties making 

representations, to briefly summarise their points if they wish.  

Page 3



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05   4 of 4 

 
  (xii) Chair invites Licensing Officer to comment on the effect of any evidence 

submitted in relation to local Licensing Authority’s policies.  
 
  (xiii) Chair asks all parties that they are satisfied they have said all they wish to. 
 
  (xiv) Members of the Sub-Committee retire and discuss and make their decision.  
 
  (xv) Chair relays the decision and the reasons given for the decision and any 

conditions placed upon the licence (if granted) and the licensing objective 
that they relate to. 

 
NB (b) Decision 
 
  (i) The Sub-Committee shall assess the application: 
 
   (a) Against the four Licensing Objectives being  
 
    The Prevention of Crime and Disorder; 
    Public Safety; 
    The prevention of public nuisance; 
    The protection of children from harm; and  
   
   (b) Any relevant national guidance and local policy.  
 
  (ii) Legal Advice 
 
   The Sub-Committee may request the assistance of the Council’s legal officer 

at any time.  Where practicable, the legal officer shall ensure that any legal 
advice given to the Sub-Committee not previously given during the course of 
hearing, shall be made known to the applicant and those making relevant 
representations and he shall give them the opportunity of making 
representations on such advice before the Sub-Committee makes its 
decision.  

 
  (iii) Confirming the Decision 
 
   Written confirmation of the decision including any conditions in the event that 

the application is granted and reasons for the decision and, if relevant 
conditions, will be given within five working days of the hearing.  

     
 
 
 

Page 4



21/00301/LAPRE – The Community Hall, Donegall Avenue, Chichester – Relevant Representations 

Received 

Responsible 
Authority 

Chief Officer of Sussex Police 

 

Public Name of Representor Address Stance 

1 Mr Graham Parr 5 Whistler Avenue, Chichester, PO19 6DL OBJECT 

2 Mr Kenneth Jones 25 Carter Road, Chichester, PO19 6DN OBJECT 

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



(
!(

!(

1

1

1

4
2

32
5

1

1

1

7

1

9

4

8 5

1

7

9

9

6

7

1

4

1

2

5

1

6

9

1

2

2

3

8

2

4

11

11

11

11

14

15

17

84

15

32

121419

29

15

14

1a

18

13

20

19

18

29

89

18

30

17

22

Ps

10

10

12 19

15

31

14 12

16

33

91

23
95

LB

154a

151

153

92a
94a

142

179

146

148

145

175

143

144

TCB

Area

1 to 4

1 t
o 3

Stone

Stone

Stone

1 t
o 1

4

2 to 16

30.5m

29.0m

20 to 23

Norton

CLOSE

El Sub Sta

AVENUE

BROYLE

Wells House Mcneil House

CHARLOTTE

MCNAIR WAY

Oast House Cottage

FOSTER ROAD

BROYLE ROAD

WOLFE CLOSE

CARTER ROAD

OSBORN MEWS

JOHNSON MEWSQUERIPEL
MEWS

WHISTLER AVENUE

DO
NE

GA
LL

 AV
EN

UE

RICHMOND AVENUE

Ro
ya

l S
us

se
x H

ou
se

1

2

1:1,250

D Bolton
Location of representors

±
© Crown copyright and database rights.
2021. Ordnance Survey. 100018803.
Chichester District Council, 
East Pallant House, 1 East Pallant,
Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1TY.

28/07/2021

The Community Hall,
Donegall Avenue,
Chichester, PO19 6DF
21/00301/LAPRE

!( Representations

(The Community Hall

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27



P
age 28

Nathan Evans

Nathan Evans_1

Nathan Evans_2
= Fire extinghisher



P
age 29



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



From: Helena Giudici
Sent: 25 May 2021 14:37:41 +0000
Bcc:
Subject: 21/00301/LAPRE - The Community Hall, Donegall Avenue - Mediation for
Outstanding Representations
Attachments: Community Halls Chichester resolution rep 26.04.21.pdf
Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam,

Licensing Act 2003
Chichester Community Development Trust
The Community Hall Donegall Avenue Chichester West Sussex PO19 6DF
Case Reference Number: 21/00301/LAPRE
Mediation

Thank you for your recent correspondence in relation to the above new Premises Licence
application.

Having carefully considered the representations that have been submitted in connection with
their application, the applicant has consequently decided by way of mediation to offer amend
the application, and has agreed a number of conditions with Sussex Police Licensing, as a
statutory Responsible Authority under the Licensing Act 2003.

I have attached the representation from Sussex Police Licensing that the applicant has agreed
to for all five applications made (including The Community Hall), and therefore if granted the
Premises Licence would be subject to the conditions shown in blue on the attached document.
However, since this time the applicant has offered additional measures for the Community Hall
that go beyond some of the conditions initially agreed with Sussex Police, which I have outlined
below:

 No outside area is now being applied for/ alcohol will not be served on the terrace – all
alcohol sales and consumption will take place indoors only.

 The applicant is applying for the retail sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises
only.

 The license will not be extended to hirers of the Community Hall, but is solely for the
use of CCDT at their own events held in the Hall, such as Fish & Chip quiz nights,
Sunday lunch clubs and heritage talks, at which they may wish to serve alcohol.

Therefore, the conditions agreed with Sussex Police regarding third party hirers and off sales
will not be placed on any granted licence, and instead would include a condition prohibiting third
parties from undertaking licensable activities at the premises and the licence would not permit
off sales. All other conditions remain as agreed.

Having read and considered the contents of the representations, the applicant wished to confirm
a number of additional points that I understand were raised at a meeting with the Roussillon
Park Residents Association, which indeed you may have attended. I have provided below the
information directly from the applicant. Please note that whilst a number of the points made
below are not directly related to Licensing, the applicant wanted to ensure that all concerns are
addressed.

Page 45



 The reason the application was not more widely communicated to the RPRA and wider influencers was due
to the fact that there will be no change of use, no increase in activity and the fact that this is simply
formalising the paperwork on a long term basis to ensure the complete safeguarding and legality of all
activities CCDT provide within the Community Hall and our other venues.

 The application is purely procedural, and does not reflect a planned change of use, or an intent to develop
the scale or range of activities held in the hall.

 The wellbeing of local residents and those who live above the Hall have been; are; and will remain our key
priority in the planning of classes and activities held in the Community Hall, always mindful of noise
issues.  Events that are anticipated to generate substantial noise will always be scheduled to other events.

 The act of applying for a permanent license is a matter of good housekeeping and good management,
creating a greater sense of ownership of CCDT events and the license arrangements assigned to them.

 CCDT is able to apply for multiple TENS licenses (Temporary Events Licenses), and has done so to enable
past events. This application for a permanent license allows us to provide a greater degree of safeguarding
regarding the provision of alcohol at CCDT events, and is considered best practise by the relevant
authorities.  It encompasses the training of three staff members in the management of a license and as such
will bring further skills to the team as to how to ensure the safe and lawful use of alcohol on the premises.

 We have consulted with other venues, such as Lavant and Boxgrove village Halls, with similar
demographics and venues regarding their best practise and they have each secured permanent alcohol
licenses in accordance with their relevant authorities recommendation.

 We have held the lease at the Community Hall for seven years and throughout that time have demonstrated
continued restraint as to what events and activities are held within the venue, and will continue to do
so.  Where hirers choose to hire the Hall for their own events they are entitled to secure the services of
freelance bar companies such as Bars4U, enabling them to serve alcohol under the bar’s own personal
license.

 For us to continue to manage the Community Hall we must be able to do so in a viable manner - it must be
financially sustainable.  That means for us to continue to provide services such as the locally requested
Sunday Lunch Club we must be able to offer diners the opportunity to enjoy a drink with lunch, including a
glass of wine, as it is otherwise not financially viable due to the loss of hiring income the event takes, with
approximately 8 hours usage including set up, cooking, serving and clearing away.

 CCDT is entitled to sell alcohol and to serve it as part of our lease.  The serving of alcohol at CCDT events
is in no way in breach of our lease agreement.

We are encouraged that the applicant has considered all concerns raised, and has come up
with proposals that they believe will result in the licensing objectives being adequately
promoted. I would ask that having considered the three points above in red and agreed
conditions with Sussex Police along with the contents of the original application, that you please
confirm in writing by no later than Tuesday 1st June 2021, although an earlier response would
be greatly appreciated, whether you are prepared to withdraw your representation.

Please be aware that should it not be possible to resolve the matter by way of mediation, it will
be necessary for the Licensing Authority to convene a hearing to which all parties would be
invited.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me should you have any questions regarding the above.

Yours faithfully,

Helena Giudici
Licensing Assistant (Technical)
Licensing
Chichester District Council

Ext: 34745 | Tel: 01243534745 | hgiudici@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 01243776766
http://www.chichester.gov.uk
For all the latest coronavirus and council news, sign up to our monthly email newsletter:

Page 46



http://www.chichester.gov.uk/newsalerts

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



From:                                 Ken Jones
Sent:                                  31 May 2021 14:52:53 +0100
To:                                      Helena Giudici
Subject:                             Re: 21/00301/LAPRE - The Community Hall, Donegall Avenue - 
Mediation for Outstanding Representations
Importance:                     High

Thank you for your email.  I am happy that the correct application has now been made.
Regards
Ken Jones

On 25 May 2021, at 15:37, Helena Giudici <hgiudici@chichester.gov.uk> 
wrote:

Dear Sir or Madam,
 
Licensing Act 2003
Chichester Community Development Trust 
The Community Hall Donegall Avenue Chichester West Sussex PO19 
6DF
Case Reference Number: 21/00301/LAPRE
Mediation
 
Thank you for your recent correspondence in relation to the above new 
Premises Licence application.
 
Having carefully considered the representations that have been submitted in 
connection with their application, the applicant has consequently decided by 
way of mediation to offer amend the application, and has agreed a number 
of conditions with Sussex Police Licensing, as a statutory Responsible 
Authority under the Licensing Act 2003.
 
I have attached the representation from Sussex Police Licensing that the 
applicant has agreed to for all five applications made (including The 
Community Hall), and therefore if granted the Premises Licence would be 
subject to the conditions shown in blue on the attached document. However, 
since this time the applicant has offered additional measures for the 
Community Hall that go beyond some of the conditions initially agreed with 
Sussex Police, which I have outlined below:
 

         No outside area is now being applied for/ alcohol will not be served 
on the terrace – all alcohol sales and consumption will take place 
indoors only.

         The applicant is applying for the retail sale of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises only. 

         The license will not be extended to hirers of the Community Hall, but 
is solely for the use of CCDT at their own events held in the Hall, 
such as Fish & Chip quiz nights, Sunday lunch clubs and heritage 
talks, at which they may wish to serve alcohol.

Page 49

mailto:hgiudici@chichester.gov.uk


 
Therefore, the conditions agreed with Sussex Police regarding third party 
hirers and off sales will not be placed on any granted licence, and instead 
would include a condition prohibiting third parties from undertaking 
licensable activities at the premises and the licence would not permit off 
sales. All other conditions remain as agreed.
 
Having read and considered the contents of the representations, the 
applicant wished to confirm a number of additional points that I understand 
were raised at a meeting with the Roussillon Park Residents Association, 
which indeed you may have attended. I have provided below the information 
directly from the applicant. Please note that whilst a number of the points 
made below are not directly related to Licensing, the applicant wanted to 
ensure that all concerns are addressed.

 The reason the application was not more widely communicated to the RPRA and 
wider influencers was due to the fact that there will be no change of use, no 
increase in activity and the fact that this is simply formalising the paperwork on a 
long term basis to ensure the complete safeguarding and legality of all activities 
CCDT provide within the Community Hall and our other venues.

 The application is purely procedural, and does not reflect a planned change of use, 
or an intent to develop the scale or range of activities held in the hall.

 The wellbeing of local residents and those who live above the Hall have been; are; 
and will remain our key priority in the planning of classes and activities held in the 
Community Hall, always mindful of noise issues.  Events that are anticipated to 
generate substantial noise will always be scheduled to other events.

 The act of applying for a permanent license is a matter of good housekeeping and 
good management, creating a greater sense of ownership of CCDT events and the 
license arrangements assigned to them.

 CCDT is able to apply for multiple TENS licenses (Temporary Events Licenses), and 
has done so to enable past events. This application for a permanent license allows 
us to provide a greater degree of safeguarding regarding the provision of alcohol at 
CCDT events, and is considered best practise by the relevant authorities.  It 
encompasses the training of three staff members in the management of a license 
and as such will bring further skills to the team as to how to ensure the safe and 
lawful use of alcohol on the premises.

 We have consulted with other venues, such as Lavant and Boxgrove village Halls, 
with similar demographics and venues regarding their best practise and they have 
each secured permanent alcohol licenses in accordance with their relevant 
authorities recommendation.

 We have held the lease at the Community Hall for seven years and throughout that 
time have demonstrated continued restraint as to what events and activities are held 
within the venue, and will continue to do so.  Where hirers choose to hire the Hall for 
their own events they are entitled to secure the services of freelance bar companies 
such as Bars4U, enabling them to serve alcohol under the bar’s own personal 
license.

 For us to continue to manage the Community Hall we must be able to do so in a 
viable manner - it must be financially sustainable.  That means for us to continue to 
provide services such as the locally requested Sunday Lunch Club we must be able 
to offer diners the opportunity to enjoy a drink with lunch, including a glass of wine, 
as it is otherwise not financially viable due to the loss of hiring income the event 
takes, with approximately 8 hours usage including set up, cooking, serving and 
clearing away.

 CCDT is entitled to sell alcohol and to serve it as part of our lease.  The serving of 
alcohol at CCDT events is in no way in breach of our lease agreement.

Page 50



We are encouraged that the applicant has considered all concerns raised, 
and has come up with proposals that they believe will result in the licensing 
objectives being adequately promoted. I would ask that having considered 
the three points above in red and agreed conditions with Sussex Police 
along with the contents of the original application, that you please confirm in 
writing by no later than Tuesday 1st June 2021, although an earlier 
response would be greatly appreciated, whether you are prepared to 
withdraw your representation.
 
Please be aware that should it not be possible to resolve the matter by way 
of mediation, it will be necessary for the Licensing Authority to convene a 
hearing to which all parties would be invited.
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me should you have any questions 
regarding the above.
 
Yours faithfully,
 

<image001.gif>
Helena Giudici
Licensing Assistant (Technical)
Licensing
Chichester District Council

Ext: 34745 | Tel: 01243534745 | hgiudici@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 01243776766
http://www.chichester.gov.uk
For all the latest coronavirus and council news, sign up to our monthly email 
newsletter: http://www.chichester.gov.uk/newsalerts
<image002.gif><image003.gif>
 

______________________________________________________________
__________
LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 
However, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and 
do not necessarily represent those of Chichester District Council.

If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering 
the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-
mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying 
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer 
systems may be monitored or recorded to secure effective system operation 
and for other lawful purposes.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Chichester District 

Page 51

mailto:hgiudici@chichester.gov.uk
http://www.chichester.gov.uk/
http://www.chichester.gov.uk/newsalerts
x-msg://15/www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil
x-msg://15/www.twitter.com/ChichesterDC


Council administrator.

E-mail or phone 44 (0) 1243 785166
Mail-Admin@chichester.gov.uk
<Community Halls Chichester resolution rep 26.04.21.pdf>

________________________________________________________________________
LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be 
monitored or recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.

Page 52

mailto:Mail-Admin@chichester.gov.uk


From: Email
Sent: 23 Jun 2021 21:18:22 +0100
To: David Knowles-Ley
Subject: Re: 21/00301/LAPRE - The Community Hall, Donegall Avenue - Mediation for
Outstanding Representations

Dear David,
Thank you for your time on the telephone this morning.
I do not accept the assurances given by the CCDT. Since 2016 my experience with this
organisation is that they promise to do things but unfortunately their rhetoric does not translate
into action.
The final point in their revised submission is simply not the case, their lease contains no
reference to the sale of alcohol.
I am unwilling to withdraw my representation and I am content to attend a committee meeting on
the issue. Beforehand I would be willing to meet with the CCDT in respect of mediation should
they wish.
Yours sincerely,
Graham Parr

Sent from my iPad

On 18 Jun 2021, at 15:00, David Knowles-Ley <Dknowles-
Ley@chichester.gov.uk> wrote:


Dear Mr Parr,
Licensing Act 2003 – Section 17
Chichester Community Development Trust
The Community Hall Donegall Avenue Chichester West Sussex PO19 6DF
Case Reference Number: 21/00301/LAPRE
Premises Licence Application - Mediation
Thank you for your email of the 28th May 2021 in response to the email from my
colleague, Miss Helena Giudici, Licensing Assistant (Technical). The contents of
your email have been duly noted.
I would respectfully stress that your email simply comments upon the additional
information provided at the request of the applicant. Unfortunately you do not
appear to have responded to us as to whether you are in agreement to a Premises
Licence now being granted on the basis of the additional conditions that the have
been proposed by the applicant in order to promote the four licensing objectives
(the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public
nuisance and the protection of children from harm).
In addition to your representation, we received two others, the first from Sussex
Police and the other from Mr Kenneth Jones. I can confirm that both Sussex Police
and Mr Jones are in principle prepared to withdraw their representations on the
basis of the additional conditions proposed by the applicant which were
summarised by Miss Giudici in her email of the 25th May 2021.

Page 53



It might also be helpful to know that under the Licensing Act 2003, there is the
ability for any person to request a formal review of a Premises Licence by the
Licensing Authority. This is where it is believed and supported by evidence, that a
licensed premises is being operated in such a manner that the four licensing
objectives are not being promoted. Upon reviewing a Premises Licence,
theLicensing Authority may take whatever action it deems appropriate which can
include removing a form of licensable activity, adding conditions, reducing licensed
hours and even the complete revocation of an Premises Licence.
I am hopeful that perhaps your original concerns may have been alleviated by the
additional conditions now being offered. With this in mind, I would ask that you
please confirm whether you would be prepared to withdraw your representation in
light of the additional conditions which have in principle been agreed with the other
representors.
Please be aware that should you not be willing to withdraw your representation,
then a meeting of the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-committee will need
to be convened at which the application will be considered and determined.
Naturally you would be a party to the hearing and would be able to address the sub-
committee in order to assist them in determining the application.
It would be extremely helpful if you could please reply to this email as soon as
possible and of course should you have any questions in relation to the above,
please do not hesitate to contact me.
I look forward to hearing from you.
Yours sincerely,

<image001.gif>
David Knowles-Ley
Licensing Manager
Licensing Team
Chichester District Council

Ext: 34743 | Tel: 01243534743 | dknowles-ley@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 01243 776766
http://www.chichester.gov.uk
For all the latest coronavirus and council news, sign up to our monthly email newsletter:
http://www.chichester.gov.uk/newsalerts

<image002.gif>
<image003.gif>
From: Email
Sent: 28 May 2021 11:56
To: Helena Giudici
Subject: Re: 21/00301/LAPRE - The Community Hall, Donegall Avenue - Mediation for
Outstanding Representations

Dear Helena Giudici,
Point 1
I view this as just the usual form of excuse from the CCDT which emanates from what I
perceive to be a lack of concern for any possible sensitivities of local residents.They did not
communicate let alone try to reassure.This is part of a pattern of not giving any thought to
the concerns of local people.
Point 2
As above
Point 3

Page 54



This statement is economical with the actuality.On many occasions we have been given
assurances which have not been acted upon.We believe that the CCDT has breached our
trust.
The sound proofing of the community hall is a long-standing problem which has not been
solved despite a local architect giving his advice and guidance for free.
Additionally, even following a very strident letter from the chairman of the shadow Manco
no action has been taken on safety bollards outside the hall.
Please note in point 3 the final sentence should read -“To other locations”
Point 6
Boxgrove and Lavant Halls are not situated in a block of flats.Indeed Lavant Hall is in no
way close to residential properties.
Point 7
Once again we believe this point to be economical with the actuality.
The words -“Demonstrated continued restraint” -appears to imply a threat that things
could have been much more of a problem and that we should be grateful for the CCDT
restraining themselves.
The reference to freelance bar companies is extremely alarming and again as local
residents something we were completely unaware of.The use of the words - “entitled to
secure “-rather suggests that any complaints about inappropriate use of the local
community hall by a commercial bar company would be fruitless.
Point 8
This has no bearing on the process of mediation but simply relates to the CCDT’s
commercial viability.It is worthy of note that the hall is leased at a peppercorn rent.
Point 9
Nowhere in the lease is there a reference to an entitlement to sell and serve alcohol.I
believe that this statement could be open to legal challenge.( I could forward a copy of the
lease to the committee if required)
Yours sincerely,
Graham Parr
Sent from my iPad
On 25 May 2021, at 15:37, Helena Giudici <hgiudici@chichester.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Sir or Madam,
Licensing Act 2003
Chichester Community Development Trust
The Community Hall Donegall Avenue Chichester West Sussex
PO19 6DF
Case Reference Number: 21/00301/LAPRE
Mediation
Thank you for your recent correspondence in relation to the above new
Premises Licence application.
Having carefully considered the representations that have been
submitted in connection with their application, the applicant has
consequently decided by way of mediation to offer amend the
application, and has agreed a number of conditions with Sussex Police
Licensing, as a statutory Responsible Authority under the Licensing Act
2003.

Page 55



I have attached the representation from Sussex Police Licensing that
the applicant has agreed to for all five applications made (including The
Community Hall), and therefore if granted the Premises Licence would
be subject to the conditions shown in blue on the attached document.
However, since this time the applicant has offered additional measures
for the Community Hall that go beyond some of the conditions initially
agreed with Sussex Police, which I have outlined below:

No outside area is now being applied for/ alcohol will not be
served on the terrace – all alcohol sales and consumption will
take place indoors only.

The applicant is applying for the retail sale of alcohol for
consumption on the premises only.

The license will not be extended to hirers of the Community Hall,
but is solely for the use of CCDT at their own events held in the
Hall, such as Fish & Chip quiz nights, Sunday lunch clubs and
heritage talks, at which they may wish to serve alcohol.

Therefore, the conditions agreed with Sussex Police regarding third
party hirers and off sales will not be placed on any granted licence, and
instead would include a condition prohibiting third parties from
undertaking licensable activities at the premises and the licence would
not permit off sales. All other conditions remain as agreed.
Having read and considered the contents of the representations, the
applicant wished to confirm a number of additional points that I
understand were raised at a meeting with the Roussillon Park
Residents Association, which indeed you may have attended. I have
provided below the information directly from the applicant. Please note
that whilst a number of the points made below are not directly related to
Licensing, the applicant wanted to ensure that all concerns are
addressed.

 The reason the application was not more widely communicated to the RPRA
and wider influencers was due to the fact that there will be no change of use,
no increase in activity and the fact that this is simply formalising the
paperwork on a long term basis to ensure the complete safeguarding and
legality of all activities CCDT provide within the Community Hall and our other
venues.

 The application is purely procedural, and does not reflect a planned change of
use, or an intent to develop the scale or range of activities held in the hall.

 The wellbeing of local residents and those who live above the Hall have been;
are; and will remain our key priority in the planning of classes and activities
held in the Community Hall, always mindful of noise issues. Events that are
anticipated to generate substantial noise will always be scheduled to other
events.

 The act of applying for a permanent license is a matter of good housekeeping
and good management, creating a greater sense of ownership of CCDT
events and the license arrangements assigned to them.

 CCDT is able to apply for multiple TENS licenses (Temporary Events
Licenses), and has done so to enable past events. This application for a
permanent license allows us to provide a greater degree of safeguarding
regarding the provision of alcohol at CCDT events, and is considered best
practise by the relevant authorities. It encompasses the training of three staff
members in the management of a license and as such will bring further skills
to the team as to how to ensure the safe and lawful use of alcohol on the
premises.

Page 56



 We have consulted with other venues, such as Lavant and Boxgrove village
Halls, with similar demographics and venues regarding their best practise and
they have each secured permanent alcohol licenses in accordance with their
relevant authorities recommendation.

 We have held the lease at the Community Hall for seven years and
throughout that time have demonstrated continued restraint as to what events
and activities are held within the venue, and will continue to do so. Where
hirers choose to hire the Hall for their own events they are entitled to secure
the services of freelance bar companies such as Bars4U, enabling them to
serve alcohol under the bar’s own personal license.

 For us to continue to manage the Community Hall we must be able to do so in
a viable manner - it must be financially sustainable. That means for us to
continue to provide services such as the locally requested Sunday Lunch Club
we must be able to offer diners the opportunity to enjoy a drink with lunch,
including a glass of wine, as it is otherwise not financially viable due to the
loss of hiring income the event takes, with approximately 8 hours usage
including set up, cooking, serving and clearing away.

 CCDT is entitled to sell alcohol and to serve it as part of our lease. The
serving of alcohol at CCDT events is in no way in breach of our lease
agreement.

We are encouraged that the applicant has considered all concerns
raised, and has come up with proposals that they believe will result in
the licensing objectives being adequately promoted. I would ask that
having considered the three points above in red and agreed conditions
with Sussex Police along with the contents of the original application,
that you please confirm in writing by no later than Tuesday 1st June
2021, although an earlier response would be greatly appreciated,
whether you are prepared to withdraw your representation.
Please be aware that should it not be possible to resolve the matter by
way of mediation, it will be necessary for the Licensing Authority to
convene a hearing to which all parties would be invited.
Please don’t hesitate to contact me should you have any questions
regarding the above.
Yours faithfully,

<image001.gif>
Helena Giudici
Licensing Assistant (Technical)
Licensing
Chichester District Council

Ext: 34745 | Tel: 01243534745 | hgiudici@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 01243776766
http://www.chichester.gov.uk
For all the latest coronavirus and council news, sign up to our monthly email
newsletter: http://www.chichester.gov.uk/newsalerts
<image002.gif>
<image003.gif>

__________________________________________________________
______________
LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. However, any views or opinions presented are solely those

Page 57



of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Chichester
District Council.

If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have
received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer
systems may be monitored or recorded to secure effective system
operation and for other lawful purposes.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Chichester
District Council administrator.

E-mail or phone 44 (0) 1243 785166
Mail-Admin@chichester.gov.uk
<Community Halls Chichester resolution rep 26.04.21.pdf>

____________________________________________________________________
____
LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may
be monitored or recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful
purposes.

____________________________________________________________________
____
LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. However, any views
or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of Chichester District Council.

If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-
mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error
and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited.

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may
be monitored or recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful
purposes.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Chichester District Council

Page 58



administrator.

E-mail or phone 44 (0) 1243 785166
Mail-Admin@chichester.gov.uk

________________________________________________________________________
LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be
monitored or recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



From:                                 David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk
Sent:                                  25 May 2021 09:38:12 +0000
To:                                      Helena Giudici
Subject:                             RE: 21/00301/LAPRE - The Community Hall - Chichester Community 
Development Trust

Helena,
 
As the below obviously comes with Chichester Council approval, then I am happy to 
confirm our acceptance of the amendments below.
 
Regards.
 
David
 
 
David Bateup
Police Licensing Officer 
Direct Dial:            01273 470 101 ext 581 214
Licensing office:  01273 40 40 30 
david.bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk
 
Neighbourhood Police Licensing Team
West Sussex Division, Centenary House, Durrington Lane,
Worthing, West Sussex, BN13 2PQ 
 
 
<The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the person and organisation to 
whom it is addressed. If you are not the named recipient you may not copy it, or make use of any 
information contained in it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so may be 
unlawful. Messages sent or received by members of Sussex Police are not private and may be the 
subject of monitoring. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as 
possible.>
 
From: Helena Giudici [mailto:hgiudici@chichester.gov.uk] 
Sent: 25 May 2021 10:35
To: Bateup David 63941 <David.Bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: 21/00301/LAPRE - The Community Hall - Chichester Community Development Trust
Importance: High

 
**External Email - Think before you click. If you do not trust the sender, do not click on any links or open 
any attachments. Further information can be found here.**
 
Dear David,
 
I am emailing regarding the Premises Licence application submitted by Chichester Community 
Development Trust for The Community Hall -21/00301/LAPRE (one of the five applications to 
which you submitted a representation).
 

Page 61

mailto:david.bateup@sussex.pnn.police.uk
http://jointintranet.shdc.police.uk/OurForces/Teams/ICT/Pages/sussex-20190513-spam-emails.aspx


In addition to the representation submitted by Sussex Police, two representations from 
members of the public were also received.  As a result of ongoing mediation with the remaining 
representors, the applicant has offered to now amend their application as follows:
 

         No outside area is now being applied for/ alcohol will not be served on the terrace – all 
alcohol sales and consumption will take place indoors only.

         The applicant is applying for the retail sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises 
only. 

         The license will not be extended to hirers of the Community Hall, but is solely for the 
use of CCDT at our own events held in the Hall, such as Fish & Chip quiz nights, 
Sunday lunch clubs and heritage talks, at which we may wish to serve alcohol.

 
Therefore, as a result of this mediation which as I am sure you appreciate goes beyond some of 
the conditions initially agreed by Sussex Police, it would no longer be appropriate or necessary 
to attach the following conditions to the Community Hall Licence only:
 

         Where the hire of the hall is to a 3rd party it remains the responsibility of the 
management committee to ensure the sale of alcohol is conducted in accordance 
with the premises licence and the Licensing Act 2003. Any person hiring the 
premises must sign to confirm that they understand the responsibilities under the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the conditions of the premises licence.

         In the event that the premises are sub contracted or hired out to third party, a 
specifically nominated responsible adult, who shall be present for the entirety of 
the event, shall supervise the sale/supply of alcohol and shall be responsible for 
ensuring that they shall adhere to the conditions on the current premises licence.

         A copy of each booking/hire application must be retained for a period of not less 
than 28 days after the event, and provided for inspection if requested to do so by 
an authorised officer of any responsible authority.

         Any person hiring the hall with a view to undertaking the Retail Sale of Alcohol 
must complete a 'Supplementary Hire (Alcohol Licence) Form'. This document 
will require the hirer to identify at least one person who is attending the event to 
act as the 'Nominated Responsible Adult' (NRA) and will outline to the hirer and 
NRA the main statutory requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and include a 
copy of Part A of the Premises Licence.

         When a 'Supplementary Hire (Alcohol Licence) Form' is completed it must be 
checked and authorised by a member of the Premises Management Committee. 
If there are any concerns regarding the application then the matter must be 
brought before the Committee for their consideration.

         The hirer must be advised as to what noise levels are permissible, so that any 
event held at the premises does not give rise to noise nuisance.

         The hirer must state their age when applying, and any hirer aged under 25 will 
have their hire application carefully scrutinised by the Premises Management 
Committee if alcohol is to be sold during the hire period.

         The hirer must state the nature/purpose of the function for which the booking is 
being made. In the event of a booking for a 16th, 18th or 21st birthday party, this 
application will be scrutinised by the Premises Management Committee, and the 
hire must state and commit to a suitable ratio of responsible adults to under 18s 

Page 62



to be present throughout the hire period to ensure the event is properly managed 
and controlled.

         Alcohol sold for consumption off of the premises must be sold in sealed 
containers only.

 
Whilst I suspect that Sussex Police won’t have an issue with the above, for completeness I 
would ask that you please confirm.  If you are, then it is our intention to liaise with the remaining 
representors to establish whether, in light of the changes now being proposed by the applicant, 
that they agreeable to and would withdraw their current representations .  Clearly if the 
remaining representors agree, then we would be in a position to grant a Premises Licence with 
terms and conditions that reflect the most recent agreement reached with the applicant.  This 
would include clearly include a condition prohibiting third parties from undertaking licensable 
activities at the premises.
 
I hope that the above is acceptable and I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Kind regards,
 

Helena Giudici
Licensing Assistant (Technical)
Licensing
Chichester District Council

Ext: 34745 | Tel: 01243534745 | hgiudici@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 01243776766
http://www.chichester.gov.uk
For all the latest coronavirus and council news, sign up to our monthly email newsletter: 
http://www.chichester.gov.uk/newsalerts

 

________________________________________________________________________
LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of 
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. However, any views or opinions presented 
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Chichester District 
Council.

If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the 
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, 
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be 
monitored or recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Chichester District Council 
administrator.

Page 63

mailto:hgiudici@chichester.gov.uk
http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=11436&d=x8Ss4FiqpnLXGURrCn7r4RcyDuqNq21nScDHrTPIvg&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2echichester%2egov%2euk
http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=11436&d=x8Ss4FiqpnLXGURrCn7r4RcyDuqNq21nSZWSrmXCvw&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2echichester%2egov%2euk%2fnewsalerts
http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=11436&d=x8Ss4FiqpnLXGURrCn7r4RcyDuqNq21nSZPF-2jP7A&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2efacebook%2ecom%2fChichesterDistrictCouncil
http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=11436&d=x8Ss4FiqpnLXGURrCn7r4RcyDuqNq21nScWUrDPOuw&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2etwitter%2ecom%2fChichesterDC


E-mail or phone 44 (0) 1243 785166
Mail-Admin@chichester.gov.uk

You can report crime and incidents online at

https://www.sussex.police.uk/report-online

We want to know your views - see what?s new and give us your feedback and suggestions at 
www.sussex.police.uk 
If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible - you 
may not copy it, or make use of any information contained in it for any purpose, or disclose its 
contents to any other person. Messages sent and received by Sussex Police are not private and 
may be the subject of monitoring. 

________________________________________________________________________
LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be 
monitored or recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.

Page 64

mailto:Mail-Admin@chichester.gov.uk
https://www.sussex.police.uk/report-online
http://www.sussex.police.uk/

	Agenda
	3 Licensing Hearings
	Representations made
	ATTACHMENT A
	ATTACHMENT B - Application Form
	ATTACHMENT B - Form L70 - Disapply DPS
	ATTACHMENT B - Premises Plan
	ATTACHMENT B - Site Plan
	ATTACHMENT C - 0) Sussex Police
	ATTACHMENT C - 1) Mr Graham Parr
	ATTACHMENT C - 2) Mr Ken Jones
	ATTACHMENT D - 1) Amended application pages
	ATTACHMENT D - 2) Mediation email
	ATTACHMENT D - 3) Ken Jones withdrawal
	ATTACHMENT D - 4) Mr Parr not withdrawing
	ATTACHMENT D - 5) Sussex Police agreement




